



Siemic Laboratories *Accessing Global Markets*

2206 Ringwood Avenue, San Jose, CA 95131, USA, +1(408)526 1188, +1(408)526 1088, info@siemic.com

January 1, 2006

TIMCO ENGINEERING, INC.
849 N.W. State Road 45
P.O. Box 370
Newberry, Florida 32669

RE: Class II Permissive Change for I28MD-BTC2TY4

To Whom It May Concern:

The submission is for a Class II permissive change to the modular approval of the Zebra Technologies transmitter granted with the above FCC ID. The change is to allow co-location with a specific Zebra Technologies host configuration. The module has otherwise remained unchanged. Only new and/or changed exhibits are included in this application.

Please call or email with questions or for additional clarification.

Sincerely,

Alvin Ilarina
SIEMIC Laboratories